## ADVISORY

High levels of BACTERIA have been detected in this WATER.

N.H. Dept. of Environmental Services

## WATER CURRENTLY NOT SUITABLE FOR WADING OR SWIMMING!

Exposure to this water may cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, or fever.

Children, the elderly and others with sensitive immune systems are especially vulnerable.

All current advisories posted at <a href="www.des.nh.gov">www.des.nh.gov</a>. Click "beach advisory" in left column

## **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

NHDES Beach Program
29 Hazen Dr.; Concord, NH
(603) 271-0698
beaches@des.nh.gov

